
This PDF Package contains multiple files grouped 
together within a single PDF file.
Nuance PDF Converter Professional 7, and other recent PDF viewers, can 
be used to view and work with the files contained within this package.

Don’t have PDF Packaging 
capabilities today? 

Get PDF Converter  
Professional 7.

Click here to find  
out more >>

To get started, click any file in this PDF Package to view it.

 ·  PDF packages group multiple files and file types 
together for ease of distribution and sharing.

 ·  PDF packages organize related files for easier viewing 
and printing.

 ·  PDF packages maintain the original security settings for 
each document included in the package.

Note: In older PDF viewers/editors, the files are stored as attachments.

http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp
http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp

	Package.pdf




OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA - AMENDED


Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location
given below.


Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:


Members:


CC:


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Tuesday, January 16 @ 6:00 PM
Ed Overland Room (City Hall 381 E. Main St., Stoughton WI 53589)
Regina Hirsch, Matt Bartlett, Lisa Reeves, Donna Olson


Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,
Debbie Blaney, Pat Groom, Sarah Monette, John Lewis, Desi Weum,
oregonobserver@wcinet.com, Council Members


* Note-For security reasons, the front doors of the City Hall building (including the elevator
door) will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the
entrance on the east side of City Hall (the planning department door). If you are physically
challenged and are in need of the elevator or other assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to 4:30
p.m.


Item # CALL TO ORDER
1 Call to Order
2 Approval of Minutes from December 19, 2017
3 Communications


Quarterly report on Park Development Fund


Criddle Park playground timeline and results from City open house


Recreation Supervisor hiring process update


Nordic Ridge Park update including solar panel grant and shelter
furnishing fundraising


Mandt Park pickleball court project update


Discussion regarding the status of the Stoughton Fair Contract


Discussion regarding updating Parks and Open Space Plan


Discussion about developing guidelines for park development standards


Item # OLD BUSINESS







Item # NEW BUSINESS
4 Discussion and possible action regarding updating park shelter reservation


fees for 2018


5 Discussion and possible action regarding funding Recreation Engineering
& Planning’s Proposal for Planning Services


6 Future Agenda Items


Item # ADJOURNMENT


*May move into closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c)








PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday December 19, 2017
6:00 PM
Stoughton City Hall, Mayor’s Office


Present: Alderpersons: Regina Hirsch, Lisa Reeves, Matt Bartlett, Mayor Donna Olson, and
Parks & Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests: Recreation Supervisor Dan Glynn, Youth Center Manager Greg Hoyte, and Bob
McGeever


1. Call to Order
Meeting called to order by Regina Hirsch at 6:00 pm.


2. Approval of the Minutes from November 21, 2017
Motion by Lisa Reeves seconded by Matt Bartlett, to approve the minutes of November 21 as
requested. Motion carried 4-0.


3. Communications


Nordic Ridge Solar Panel
The City received two bids for the Nordic Ridge Park solar panel. Cory Neeley from WPPI Energy
who helped create the bid packet said both companies met what was asked and both were
reputable companies. The next step is to apply for a grant that is due January 7th.


Virgin Lake Trail
There is no new news about the trail project. City staff needs to meet with volunteers from
Cummins to discuss options for the trail.


Amundson Trail
Royal Oak Engineering is moving forward with creating a bid package for the trail construction.


Pickleball Court
Bids for the pickleball court at Mandt Park have been sent out and the bid opening is January
12th.


Mandt Park Project Updates
The City received a proposal from Recreation Engineering and Planning for planning services for
the whitewater park. This includes three conceptual designs, outlining the permitting process, and
obtaining appropriate mapping. The cost for the services was quoted at $23,100. Glynn will be
meeting with DNR executives in January about the whitewater park. Glynn met with Dave
Marcoullier from UW-Madison and UW-Extension. Marcoullier specializes in recreational tourism
and economics. Marcoullier agreed to create an economic impact analysis including cost
recovery options and a market analysis for the whitewater park project at no cost. Glynn and
Lynch attended the December Redevelopment Authority meeting and provided an update about
the project.


Youth Center – Greg Hoyte
Hoyte explained the three basic rules for the Youth Center which are based around respect. This
allows the Youth Center to have high participation and how the structure changes children who
attend. Hoyte also explained how he provides mentoring and other services such as healthy
snack and homework help.


Parks and Recreation Vision – Dan Glynn
Glynn discussed the National Park & Recreation Association’s three pillars which are social
equity, conservation, and health and wellness. He explained how these are the three major
guiding principles and communities can mold them to better fit their community. Glynn then
explained how funding for parks and recreation is different around the country. He then explained
that the best agencies in Wisconsin were moving towards an enterprise fund model and how
operating a livery for a possible whitewater park could generate funds that could be used for other
capital projects. He then explained that a strategic plan and an update to the Park and Open







Space Plan was critical to get valuable public input. He then discussed trends with sport
participation and outdoor recreation, and possible opportunities that may exist.


Old Business


New Business


4. Future Agenda Items


Criddle Park Playground
Park Development Fund Quarterly Report
Fair Contract
Recreation Supervisor Hiring
Nordic Ridge Park Solar Panel Grant
Mandt Park Project
Mandt Park Pickleball Court


Adjournment
Motion made by Lisa Reeves, seconded by Matt Bartlett at 7:35 pm. Motion passed 4-0.








Natural Park Playground Children Input


All Ages
First Second Third Totals Percentage


#1 Ground Fort 2 0 0 2 2.5% 1


#2 Climbing Wall 0 3 3 6 7.6% 2


#3 Cave 4 6 9 19 24.1% 3


#4 Tee Pee 2 5 2 9 11.4% 4


#5 Tree House 18 14 14 46 58.2% 5


#6 Swinging Bridge 4 8 9 21 26.6% 6


#7 Musical Instruments 2 1 1 4 5.1% 7


#8 Monkey Bars 5 4 7 16 20.3% 8


#9 Bridges 4 1 2 7 8.9% 9


#10 Tunnels 3 6 8 17 21.5% 10


#11 Sand Box 4 1 3 8 10.1% 11


#12 Balance Beams 3 3 1 7 8.9% 12


#13 Log Jam 2 6 2 10 12.7% 13


#14 Slides 1 1 6 8 10.1% 14


#15 Stepping Logs 0 1 1 2 2.5% 15


#16 Swings 21 9 10 40 50.6% 16


#17 Water Play 4 10 1 15 19.0% 17


Totals 79 79 79


Ages 0-6
Play Element First Second Third Totals Percentage


#1 Ground Fort 2 0 0 2 6.1% 1


#2 Climbing Wall 0 0 1 1 3.0% 2


#3 Cave 4 2 2 8 24.2% 3


#4 Tee Pee 0 3 2 5 15.2% 4


#5 Tree House 9 7 7 23 69.7% 5


#6 Swinging Bridge 2 3 3 8 24.2% 6


#7 Musical Instruments 1 0 0 1 3.0% 7


#8 Monkey Bars 0 1 3 4 12.1% 8


#9 Bridges 2 0 0 2 6.1% 9


#10 Tunnels 1 1 3 5 15.2% 10


#11 Sand Box 1 0 1 2 6.1% 11


#12 Balance Beams 1 1 1 3 9.1% 12


#13 Log Jam 1 2 0 3 9.1% 13


#14 Slides 1 1 4 6 18.2% 14


#15 Stepping Logs 0 1 1 2 6.1% 15


#16 Swings 6 5 4 15 45.5% 16


#17 Water Play 2 6 1 9 27.3% 17


Totals 33 33 33


Ages 7-9
Play Element First Second Third Totals Percentage







#1 Ground Fort 0 0 0 0 0.0% 1


#2 Climbing Wall 0 0 2 2 11.1% 2


#3 Cave 0 2 1 3 16.7% 3


#4 Tee Pee 0 1 0 1 5.6% 4


#5 Tree House 3 4 4 11 61.1% 5


#6 Swinging Bridge 1 3 2 6 33.3% 6


#7 Musical Instruments 0 0 1 1 5.6% 7


#8 Monkey Bars 2 0 2 4 22.2% 8


#9 Bridges 1 1 0 2 11.1% 9


#10 Tunnels 1 1 0 2 11.1% 10


#11 Sand Box 1 0 1 2 11.1% 11


#12 Balance Beams 0 0 0 0 0.0% 12


#13 Log Jam 1 2 2 5 27.8% 13


#14 Slides 0 0 1 1 5.6% 14


#15 Stepping Logs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 15


#16 Swings 8 1 2 11 61.1% 16


#17 Water Play 0 3 0 3 16.7% 17


Totals 18 18 18


Ages 10+
Play Element First Second Third Totals Percentage


#1 Ground Fort 0 0 0 0 0.0% 1


#2 Climbing Wall 0 0 0 0 0.0% 2


#3 Cave 0 0 3 3 27.3% 3


#4 Tee Pee 0 0 0 0 0.0% 4


#5 Tree House 2 3 0 5 45.5% 5


#6 Swinging Bridge 0 0 1 1 9.1% 6


#7 Musical Instruments 0 0 0 0 0.0% 7


#8 Monkey Bars 0 2 1 3 27.3% 8


#9 Bridges 0 0 2 2 18.2% 9


#10 Tunnels 0 2 3 5 45.5% 10


#11 Sand Box 2 0 0 2 18.2% 11


#12 Balance Beams 1 1 0 2 18.2% 12


#13 Log Jam 0 1 0 1 9.1% 13


#14 Slides 0 0 0 0 0.0% 14


#15 Stepping Logs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 15


#16 Swings 4 1 1 6 54.5% 16


#17 Water Play 2 1 0 3 27.3% 17


Totals 11 11 11


Unknown Ages
Play Element First Second Third Totals Percentage


#1 Ground Fort 0 0 0 0 0.0% 1


#2 Climbing Wall 0 3 0 3 17.6% 2


#3 Cave 0 2 3 5 29.4% 3


#4 Tee Pee 2 1 0 3 17.6% 4







#5 Tree House 4 0 3 7 41.2% 5


#6 Swinging Bridge 1 2 3 6 35.3% 6


#7 Musical Instruments 1 1 0 2 11.8% 7


#8 Monkey Bars 3 1 1 5 29.4% 8


#9 Bridges 1 0 0 1 5.9% 9


#10 Tunnels 1 2 2 5 29.4% 10


#11 Sand Box 0 1 1 2 11.8% 11


#12 Balance Beams 1 1 0 2 11.8% 12


#13 Log Jam 0 1 0 1 5.9% 13


#14 Slides 0 0 1 1 5.9% 14


#15 Stepping Logs 0 0 0 0 0.0% 15


#16 Swings 3 2 3 8 47.1% 16


#17 Water Play 0 0 0 0 0.0% 17


Totals 17 17 17







Tree House 58.2%


Swings 50.6%


Swinging Bridge 26.6%


Cave 24.1%


Tunnels 21.5%


Monkey Bars 20.3%


Water Play 19.0%


Log Jam 12.7%


Tee Pee 11.4%


Sand Box 10.1%


Slides 10.1%


Bridges 8.9%


Balance Beams 8.9%


Climbing Wall 7.6%


Musical Instruments 5.1%


Ground Fort 2.5%


Stepping Logs 2.5%


Tree House 69.7%


Swings 45.5%


Water Play 27.3%


Cave 24.2%


Swinging Bridge 24.2%


Slides 18.2%


Tee Pee 15.2%


Tunnels 15.2%


Monkey Bars 12.1%


Balance Beams 9.1%


Log Jam 9.1%


Ground Fort 6.1%


Bridges 6.1%


Sand Box 6.1%


Stepping Logs 6.1%


Climbing Wall 0.3%


Musical Instruments 0.3%


Ranking


Ranking


Ranking







Tree House 61.1%


Swings 61.1%


Swinging Bridge 33.3%


Log Jam 27.8%


Monkey Bars 22.2%


Cave 16.7%


Water Play 16.7%


Climbing Wall 11.1%


Bridges 11.1%


Tunnels 11.1%


Sand Box 11.1%


Tee Pee 5.6%


Musical Instruments 5.6%


Slides 5.6%


Ground Fort 0.0%


Balance Beams 0.0%


Stepping Logs 0.0%


Swings 54.5%


Tree House 45.5%


Tunnels 45.5%


Cave 27.3%


Monkey Bars 27.3%


Water Play 27.3%


Bridges 18.2%


Sand Box 18.2%


Balance Beams 18.2%


Swinging Bridge 9.1%


Ground Fort 0.0%


Climbing Wall 0.0%


Tee Pee 0.0%


Musical Instruments 0.0%


Log Jam 0.0%


Slides 0.0%


Stepping Logs 0.0%


Swings 47.1%


Tree House 41.2%


Swinging Bridge 35.2%


Cave 29.4%


Ranking


Ranking







Monkey Bars 29.4%


Tunnels 29.4%


Climbing Wall 17.6%


Tee Pee 17.6%


Musical Instruments 11.8%


Sand Box 11.8%


Balance Beams 11.8%


Bridges 5.9%


Log Jam 5.9%


Slides 5.9%


Ground Fort 0.0%


Stepping Logs 0.0%


Water Play 0.0%







Ground Fort Climbing Wall


Cave Tee Pee
Tree House


Criddle Park Natural Playground


The Criddle Park playground is scheduled to be re-


placed in 2019 and we are looking at replacing it


with a natural playground. The pictures on these


sheets represent play elements that are found at


natural playgrounds.


WHAT TO DO:


1. Pick out your favorite three play elements


2. Put them in order on your sheet


3. Put your age on the sheet







Swinging Bridge Musical Instruments
Monkey Bars


Bridges Tunnels Sand Box







Balance Beams


Stepping Logs


Log Jam
Slide


Swings


Water Play





		Community Fun Night Feedback Criddle Park.pdf

		Community Fun Night Sheet Criddle Park.pdf






AGREEMENT


THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ____ day of ______________, 2017, by
and between the CITY OF STOUGHTON, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”), and
THE STOUGHTON FAIR ASSOCIATION, INC., a Wisconsin non-stock corporation (the
“Fair”).


WITNESSETH


A. The Fair is a non-profit organization that creates agricultural and horticultural
exhibitions, fairs, and shows.


B. Since 1925, the Fair has held an annual festival at Mandt Park in the City of
Stoughton. The City is currently leasing to the Fair portions of Mandt Park pursuant to that certain
Lease Agreement between the City and the Stoughton Junior Fair Association (now known as The
Stoughton Fair Association, Inc.) dated October 8, 2008 (the “Lease”)


C. Mandt Park is owned by the City of Stoughton.


D. The Fair has paid for and maintained certain buildings located in Mandt Park.


E. The Annual Fair is beneficial to the City and its residents. The City wishes to
encourage the Fair’s use of Mandt Park as provided in this Agreement.


F. The City and the Fair wish to amend and restate their agreement as provided herein.


THEREFORE, the City and the Fair agree to use of the Premises on the following terms
and conditions:


1. Definitions. The following definitions shall apply to the terms used in this
Agreement:


(a) Premises. The term “Premises” means the unplatted parcel of land lying in
the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, and generally known as Mandt Park as more
particularly depicted by the map attached hereto as Exhibit A. The locations of the following
features are as shown on Exhibit A: Grandstand, Road Side Diamond, Troll Beach, the Skate Park,
Wastewater Treatment Facility, City Band Shell Site, Pickelball Court, Fourth St. Lot, Pavilion,
Firework Launch, and Mandt Community Center.


(b) Buildings. The term “Buildings” means the following buildings located on
the Premises:







-2-


Building Dimensions


Dairy Barn 202x42
Beef Barn 202x42
Poultry/Rabbit 100x60
Storage Shed 18x34
Display Building 32x112
Show Arena 100x165
Swine Barn 50x100
Bathroom
Wash Rack


(c) Annual Fair. The term “Annual Fair” shall mean a two (2) week period that
includes the dates selected by the Fair for its annual festival in Mandt Park as scheduled annually
between the City and the Fair. The Fair shall have the discretion to select the dates of its festival,
and the Parties shall agree as to which additional days comprise the two week Annual Fair.


2. Scope of Use.


(a) Except as otherwise provided, during the Annual Fair, the Premises may be
used by the Fair for conducting and operating a festival of the same scope and character as past
festivals conducted by the Fair. Except as provided herein, during the Annual Fair, the Fair shall
have complete, absolute, and exclusive control and use of the Premises. Operation of the Annual
Fair shall, at all times, be in compliance with the statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations of all
applicable jurisdictions. The Fair is responsible for obtaining any necessary licenses and permits.


(b) During the Annual Fair, no event, performance, game, business enterprise,
or other attraction which might conflict or interfere with activities or profitable operation of the
festival engagement will be permitted to be operated at the Buildings, Roadside Diamond and
Grandstand; provided, however, the Fair’s right to exclusive use of the Roadside Diamond shall
be for ten (10) days following the start of the Annual Fair. The Fair acknowledges that the
Wastewater Treatment Facility, School Bus Parking Lot, Electric Transport Distribution Lines,
Mandt Community Center, Troll Beach, the Skate Park, Pavilion, the Pickelball Court and, except
as agreed by the Parties, any future building constructed by the City within the Premises are not
under the Fair’s control even during the Annual Fair. During the Annual Fair, the Fair may use the
Troll Beach Parking lot between the hours of 5:00 p.m. and the close of the festival each evening.


(c) By April 1 of each year of this Agreement, the Fair shall provide the City a
list of scheduled events and activities for the Annual Fair.


(d) Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the City shall have control
over the Premises during times outside of the Annual Fair. The Fair’s control of the Buildings and
Grandstand shall be as provided in Sections 6 and 7, below. Outside of the Annual Fair, use of the
Premises shall be scheduled by the City Recreation Director.


3. Term. This Agreement shall commence _____________, 2017 and the initial Term
shall extend for five (5) years. This Agreement shall automatically renew at the end of each term
for up to four (4) additional terms of five (5) years unless either Party gives the other written notice







-3-


of termination at least six (6) months prior to the end of the then current term. If, except for a
reason beyond the control of the Fair which prevents the Fair from holding a festival in any single
year, the Fair no longer holds a festival on the Premises, each Party has the option to terminate this
Agreement prior to the end of the term, subject to Section 4 below.


4. Termination.


(a) If the Fair provides notice that it wishes to terminate the Lease at the end of
a Term as provided in Section 3 above, the Fair shall have up to one (1) year following the
expiration of the Term to arrange for the dismantling and removal of the Buildings from the
Premises at the Fair’s sole cost and expense. If the Fair does not wish to relocate any one or more
of the Buildings, it shall provide the City the option to retain such Building on site. If the City
chooses not to exercise this option, the Fair shall remove the Building.


(b) If the City provides notice that it wishes to terminate the Lease at the end of
a Term as provided in Section 3 above, the City shall pay the Fair for the Buildings at the appraised
value. If the Parties cannot agree on an appraiser to value the Buildings, each Party shall choose
an appraiser and those chosen appraisers shall select a third licensed appraiser who will value the
Buildings for purposes of this paragraph.


(c) If this Agreement is terminated because the Fair does not hold a festival on
the Premises during a calendar year, or because of the Fair’s breach of this Agreement, the Fair
shall have up to one (1) year to arrange for the dismantling and removal of the Buildings from the
Premises at the Fair’s sole cost and expense. If the Fair does not wish to relocate any one or more
of the Buildings, it shall provide the City the option to retain such Building on site. If the City
chooses not to exercise this option, the Fair shall remove the Building.


5. Payment. As consideration for the rights arising out of this Agreement, the Fair
shall pay the City the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) on the first business day of June of each year
during the term of this Agreement.


6. Buildings.


(a) The Buildings located on the Premises have been erected, paid for, and
maintained by the Fair and are under the Fair’s control.


(b) The Fair is responsible for making repairs, alterations, and otherwise
providing for the upkeep of the Buildings during the term of this Agreement in compliance with
all applicable laws. Any alterations or remodeling of a Building costing in excess of $5,000 shall
be in accordance with plans prepared by the Fair and approved by the City. The City’s approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld.


(c) The Fair shall have the authority to sublease the Buildings to third parties;
provided, however, that no sublease or agreement may extend beyond the term of this Agreement.
The Fair shall notify the City of any non-storage sublease. The Fair is responsible for any and all
costs, fees, or damages arising out of the use of a Building for storage or otherwise by the Fair or
tenant, licensee, or invitee of the Fair. The Fair hereby releases the City and agrees to indemnify
the City from any and all liability incurred due to use of the Building.







-4-


7. Grandstand. The City and the Fair may use the Grandstand at times other than the
Annual Fair. The Grandstand shall not be rented or leased to third parties by the Fair.


8. Utilities. The Fair shall pay for all utility services, including heat, gas, electricity,
telephone, water and sewer services, if any, for the Buildings, and as necessary to operate the
Annual Fair. Utility services provided to any separate structures operated exclusively by the City
under the provisions of this Agreement shall be separately metered and paid for by the City.


9. Annual Fair Cleaning. The Fair shall be responsible for dismantling the festival,
cleaning the Premises of all litter and debris, and repairing any damage created as a result of the
Annual Fair.


(a) The City’s Park Maintenance Supervisor will perform a pre-inspection of
the Premises and document any damage that is evident no more than two (2) days prior to Annual
Fair. The Fair will be notified of the inspection date and time and may attend. Any damage that
is identified during the pre-inspection will be documented and a copy of such documentation sent
to the Fair.


(b) The Roadside Diamond will be made playable by the Friday immediately
following the festival. The remaining Premises shall be restored within fourteen (14) days after
the last day of the Annual Fair. The City’s Parks Maintenance Supervisor will notify the Fair of
the post Annual Fair inspection date and time which they may attend. The Fair shall have five (5)
days following this inspection to prepare and send the City a plan of corrective action.


(c) In the event that the Premises are not restored as required by this Section
the City may clean and/or repair the Premises. All resulting labor, equipment and material costs
will be invoiced to the Fair.


(d) During the Annual Fair, the Fair agrees to provide containers containment
for collecting temporary storage of all straw, manure, and animal bedding in or in close proximity
to the Buildings housing animals prior to removal.


(e) The Fair will be responsible for restoring and maintaining turf up until
germination.


10. Insurance.


(a) The City shall provide property insurance for the Premises, but the Fair shall
reimburse the City for the cost of premiums associated with the Buildings within thirty (30) days
after receiving the City’s invoice for the premiums.


(b) The Fair agrees to observe the rules and regulations as may be required by
the City’s insurance company(ies) and to not act so as to raise or unreasonably increase the rates
of insurance covering the Premises.


(c) The Fair shall permit the City and any of its insurers to enter the Buildings
at reasonable times and during business hours.







-5-


(d) The Fair shall also obtain special liability coverage, which is primary and
noncontributing, during the Annual Fair. The City shall be named as an additional insured.


11. Indemnification. The City shall not be responsible for any damage which results
from the use of the Premises by the Fair. The Fair agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the City
from any and all liability, claims, and damages which may result from this Agreement or the Fair’s
use of the Premises.


12. Casualty Loss. In the event of casualty loss to the Premises, any insurance proceeds
shall be used for the restoration of the Premises. The restoration of the Buildings shall be mutually
agreed upon by the City and the Fair. The Fair shall be solely responsible for the deductible or
uninsured portion of all losses to the Buildings.


13. Default. In the event the Fair defaults in the performance of any of the covenants
of this Agreement and fails to correct the default within twenty (20) days after notice by the City,
or if the Fair files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy, the City has the option to terminate this
Agreement on ten (10) days’ notice in writing by registered mail addressed to the Fair.


14. Dispute Resolution. In the event a dispute arises between the Parties hereto which
cannot be resolved by mutual agreement, the Parties agree to enter into voluntary mediation of the
dispute. Upon the written request of either Party to mediate a disagreement which may arise
between the Parties, the Parties within ten (10) days of the giving of the written request shall
mutually select an individual mediator. The Parties shall share the mediator’s cost. In the event
mediation does not resolve the dispute, each Party reserves the right to pursue any available legal
remedies.


15. This Agreement shall supersede and replace the Lease.


[Signature Page Follows]







-6-


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and
year first above written.


CITY OF STOUGHTON


By:
Name:
Title:


THE STOUGHTON FAIR ASSOCIATION, INC.


By:
Name:
Title:







A-1


EXHIBIT A


DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES








CITY OF STOUGHTON
PARK RESERVATION POLICY/PROCEDURE MANUAL


Adopted by Council: April 8, 2014


RESERVATIONS
Anyone desiring use of a specific park area for their particular group or anyone who wants to bring beer and/or
wine coolers under 6% alcohol by volume (no hard liquor allowed) into a public park must apply for and obtain a
Park Reservation Permit. Applications are accepted starting on the first work day of the year following New
Year’s Day. Park facilities are reserved on a first-requested, first-reserved basis. A request must become a reserve
within 7 days. A reserve consists of a signed contract and paid fees. The adult signing the reservation form is the
duly authorized representative for any and all damages, missing items and clean up. The user is required to clean
up the shelter or picnic area after use.


Parks available for reservation are Norse Park, East Park, Bjoin Park, Virgin Lake Park, Stoughton Rotary Park,
Westview Ridge Park and Mandt Park.


FEES AND RESIDENCY
Fees are based on residency. A resident is defined as any person residing or organization located within the
corporate limits of the City of Stoughton as well as property owners within. Individuals and/or organizations
within the Stoughton School District, but not within the corporate city limits, are considered non-residents and
pay non-resident rates.


Exemption(s) from park rental fees are provided for the Syttende Mai Festival, Coffee Break Festival, Stoughton
Schools, Stoughton Rotary Club at the Rotary Gazebo, and the Stoughton Junior Fair. No other exemptions will
be allowed.


PARK HOURS
Except for authorized events, all City parks shall be closed from 10:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m.


MOTORIZED VEHICLES
Motor vehicles are restricted to the roads, drives and parking areas. Vehicles are allowed to drop off people and
picnic supplies at park shelters, when conditions are appropriate; however, all vehicles must be parked on the
street or in designated parking areas. No person shall operate any off-the-road vehicle, motorcycle, snowmobile,
trail bike, all-terrain vehicle, truck or other motorized vehicle in any park, playground, or public area.


ALCOHOL USE
Glass beverage bottles are prohibited in parks. This park permit will allow consumption of beer and/or wine
coolers under 6% alcohol by volume (no hard liquor allowed). Usage of beer/wine coolers shall be kept to within
30 feet of a reserved shelter (within reserved shelter time), within the marked usage areas at Racetrack Park and
Mandt Park (Attachment “C”), and inside the sidewalk where applicable.


If beer, or wine coolers under 6% alcohol by volume are to be sold (Mandt Park, Norse Park, and Racetrack Park
only), a Temporary Class “B” Picnic license must be obtained from the City Clerk’s Office, per guidelines set
forth in Chapter 125 of the Wis. Statutes, and city code 14.461 (1)O, as well as fees paid for the license and to the
Recreation Dept. Temporary Class “B” licenses can take from 45-60 days to be processed. These licenses will
only be granted to bona fide clubs, lodges, societies and churches which have been in existence for at least six
months, or be veteran’s organizations or fair associations.


FIRES
No person shall start, tend or maintain a fire except in personal grills or designated fireplaces. Personal grills shall
be used only in designated picnic areas. The use of personal grills is permitted provided lawns and vegetation are
not endangered.


PHONE NUMBERS: For emergency – Police, Fire and Ambulance call 911
Non-emergency – Police call (608) 873-3373
Reservation questions -- Parks and Recreation 873-6746







PROCEDURES
1. Applicant for a park permit requests a particular date and park area. The schedule is checked to verify
availability. If available, an application form (attachment “A”, back page) is filled out in its entirety, particularly
noting the person in charge and his/her telephone number and address, and where the deposit should be returned.


2. The applicant is advised of the appropriate fee as shown on Attachment "B". The fee must be paid at the time of
application. A $25 deposit, to be paid with a separate check, will be required for each rental. The deposit will be
returned to the renter within one week after the rental if it has been determined by the staff that the premises have
been cleaned and restored to its original condition.


3. The use of loudspeakers or amplifying devices in the parks of the City of Stoughton is prohibited unless the
party desiring to use such loudspeaker or amplifying device first obtains a permit from the Recreation
Department.


4. Upon payment of fee and deposit, three (3) copies of the completed application form are made. The original
copy of the reservation is given to the applicant, along with a map (Attachment "C") showing the park area
reserved. The applicant is advised to have the reservation slip, as well as the Temporary Class "B" license, if
selling beer and/or wine coolers under 6% alcohol by volume, with them at the park on the day of picnic.


One copy of the reservation is given to the Police Department; one is kept in the Parks and Recreation Department
file, and one to the Parks Maintenance Supervisor.


5. A refund can be made to applicants requesting such a refund, when the event was cancelled due to rain-out, or
if the park reservation is cancelled by the applicant giving such notice to the Recreation Dept. at least 2 days prior
to the date reserved. The fee paid for a Temporary Class "B" license is not refundable. All refunds are subject to
an administrative processing fee of five dollars.


6. Deposits will be returned in their entirety if the grounds near the shelter are clean, the tables are wiped off, rest
rooms are as they were found, doors locked, lights out, and keys returned. The parks maintenance staff will check
the shelter for these items on the following day. If the City’s costs of cleanup or repair of damages exceeds the
deposit amount, the applicant shall be responsible for reimbursement to the City for those costs.







Attachment B
CITY OF STOUGHTON


POLICY/PROCEDURE MANUAL


SUBJECT: FEE POLICY
______________________________________________________________________________


PARK SHELTER CITY RESIDENT NON-RESIDENT*


Park Shelter $30 $50


Beer/Wine Cooler Endorsement $5 $5


Deposit $25 $25


Extra Tables (each) $10 $10


BALLFIELDS (per hour)


Ball Field $10 $15


Ball Field-lights $15 $20


OTHER (per hour)


Racetrack Building $10 $15


Mandt Grandstand $50 $75


Tennis Court $10 $15


Basketball Court $10 $15


Equipment-Picnic Table $10 $10


Includes Sales Tax
*Non-resident includes anyone not living or owning property in the City of Stoughton
Non profit organizations will be charged a flat fee per the Park Rental agreement.







Attachment C


Approved alcohol use and sales in Mandt Park are allowed in the following areas and times:


1. Within 30 feet of the large shelter during reservations.
2. Within the defined area at the band shell
3. Within 30 feet of, as well as within the grandstand, and the area between the grandstand and the


Mandt Community Center.
4. No later than 10 PM.
5. Unless additional approvals are granted by the City Council.


Approved alcohol use and sales in Racetrack Park are allowed in following areas and times:


1. Within 50 feet of fencing currently used for eligible game.
2. Within 20 feet of Racetrack Building.
3. After 15 minutes of completion of Little League.
4. Within 15 minutes of, or 15 minutes after game start and finish times.
5. No later than 10 PM
6. Unless additional approvals are granted by the City Council.


Approved alcohol use and sales in Norse Park are allowed in the following area and times:


1. Within 50 feet of the baseball diamond fencing.
2. Only during Merchant Home Talent baseball games on Thursdays and Sundays from April through
October.
3. Unless additional approvals are granted by the City Council.







TOUGHTON PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT
PARKS AND FACILITY RESERVATION AGREEMENT


381 E. Main St.
Stoughton WI 53589
Phone (608) 873-6746


tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us


Applicant:________________________________________________________________________________________


Address: _________________________________________________________________________________________


City: _______________________________________ State: ______________ Zip Code: _______________________


Phone: Home: ___________________ Work: ________________ Cell: ________________Email:________________


Organization: _____________________________________________________________________________________


Address: _________________________________________________________________________________________


City: ______________________________________________ State: ______________ Zip Code: _________________


Type of Event: ____________________________________ # of participants anticipated: _______________________


PARK _____________________ DATE (S) __________________ TIME (0:00-0:00) _______________________


___________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 Beer Use? No_____ Yes_____ If yes, refer to “Attachment B”.
 Amplification? No_____ Yes_____ Allowed at Mandt Park and the Pool
 Tents? No_____ Yes_____ If yes, Size _____________ Number ____________
 Special Event? No_____ Yes_____ Excess of 250 people, contact Parks and Recreation


Director for additional information.


The undersigned accepts full responsibility for the conduct of the above group while on park property and agrees to
indemnify and save harmless the City of Stoughton from any and all liability which might be occasioned to said City by
virtue of granting permission in this agreement. I further agree to exercise due care in the preservation of the premises. I
further agree that I will ensure compliance with all rules, regulations or ordinances applicable to the use of City of
Stoughton parks and facilities.


Signature_______________________________________________________Date ______________________
(Applicant must be 21 years of age or older)


IMPORTANT: A KEY SHOULD BE PICKED UP AT THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT A FEW
DAYS PRECEEDING THE RESERVATION, TO GAIN ACCESS TO BJOIN, VIRGIN LAKE, AND
NORSE PARKS.


FOR OFFICE USE ONLY


Fee: ___________


Insurance Required: No_________ Yes ___________ Amount: $__________________________


Department Approval_____________________________________________ Date_____________________


Attachment “A”







Shelter Reservation Fee Comparison


Location Resident rate Non-Resident


City of Verona $40 per 50 people $60 per 50 people


Village of Mcfarland $50 for small shelter, $100 for large shelter $75 for small shelter, $150 for large shelter


City of Madison Weekday $100 with $75 damage deposit and $50 key deposit Weekend $175 with $75 damage deposit and $50 key deposit


Village of Cottage Grove $50, $100 security deposit $75, $100 security deposit


Village of Oregon Free Free


City of Middleton $100 for small shelter, $110-115 for large shelters $150-165 for small shelter, $165-175 for large shelter


City of Deerfield $90 with $100 security deposit $125 with $100 security deposit


Dane County Week days 1-100 people $75, increases by $35 each 100 added Weekends 1-100 people $115, increases by $40 each 100 added


City of Cambridge


City of Monona Weekday $100, Weekend $125-$150 Weekday $150, Weekend $175-$200


City of Mt. Horeb Level 1 shelters $50 Level 2 shelters $60 Level 1 shelters $70, Level 2 shelters $80


City of Fitchburg Ranges from $50 to $90, goes up by $70 for every 100 people Ranges from $60 to #130, goes up $80 for every 100 people


City of Sun Prairie Weekday $40, Weekends $60 Weekday $80, Weekends $120


Village of DeForest Ranges from $35 to $75, depends on size of shelter, $75 deposit fee Ranges from $70 to $150, doubles from resident rate, $75 Deposit fee


Village of Waunakee $85 plus tax $125 plus tax


City of Monroe


City of Edgerton whole shelter $131.88, half shelter $79.13, $100 deposit and $10 key Whole shelter is $211, Half shelter is $131.88, $100 deposit and $10 key


City of Stoughton $30 $50


$75 for small shelter, $150 for large shelter


Shelter with restrooms $75, without restrooms $65, shelter during the week $25, large group over 200 $100







Park Shelters & Amenities


Nordic Ridge Park Shelter


Bathrooms


Electricity


14 Large Picnic Tables


Concession Stand


East Park Shelter


Bathrooms


Electricity


12 Large Picnic Tables


Bjoin Park Shelter


Bathrooms


Electricity


5 Regular Picnic Tables







Park Shelters & Amenities


Norse Park Shelter


Bathrooms


Electricity


8 Large Picnic Tables


Virgin Lake Park Shelter


Bathrooms


Electricity


4 Large Picnic Tables


Mandt Park Shelter


No Bathrooms


Electricity (has to be turned on by staff)


16 Regular Picnic Tables







Park Shelters & Amenities


Westview Ridge Park Gazebo


No Bathrooms


No Electricity


3 Fixed Tables


Rotary Park Gazebo


No Bathrooms


Electricity


0 Tables


Veterans Park Shelter


No Bathrooms


Electricity (has to be turned on by staff)


2 Picnic Tables







50 Summer Fun Guide 2016


PARK SHELTERS


RESERVE A SHELTER HOUSE


CARRIAGE  
HILLS ESTATES
Location:
Shelter Size:
Restrooms: Attached to shelter 


Capacity:
Electricity:
Water: Drinking fountain and 


Grills: 1 large 
Amenities: 


Playground equipment, two sand 
volleyball courts, basketball court, 
walking trail, 6-acre pond, softball/


ORFAN
Location: 2050 St. Albert the Great 


Shelter Size:
Restrooms: Attached to shelter 


Capacity:
Electricity: Water: 


Grills:
Amenities: Playground equipment, 
walking trails, basketball court, two 
tennis courts, natural areas, informal 
open space, patio area, recognition 
area, parking, detention pond.


ORFAN GAZEBO
Location: 2050 St. Albert the Great 


Size: Restrooms: 
Capacity: 


Electricity:
Amenities: Playground equipment, 
walking trails, basketball court, two 
tennis courts, natural areas, informal 
open space, patio area, recognition 
area, parking, detention pond.


SHEEHAN CENTRAL
Location: 945 Linnerud Drive 


Shelter Size:
Restrooms: Nearby restroom 


Capacity: 
Electricity: 4 


Water: Drinking 
Grills: 


Amenities: Playground equipment, 
two sand volleyball courts, two 


Family Aquatic Center within 
walking distance, trails and parking.


SHEEHAN EAST
Location: 925 Linnerud Drive 
(across from the Family Aquatic 


Shelter Size: 24’ x 
Restrooms: 


Capacity: 
Electricity: 4 


Water: Drinking 
Grills: 2 


Amenities: 
Playground equipment, softball 


within walking distance, and parking


SHEEHAN GAZEBO
Location:1375 Linnerud Drive 


Size: 
Restrooms: Nearby 


Capacity: 
Amenities: Reservations for 


weddings and pictures only.


SHEEHAN WEST
Location: 1115 Linnerud Drive 
(across from Sun Prairie Public 


Shelter Size:
Restrooms: Nearby restroom 


Capacity:
Electricity: Water: 


Grills:
Amenities: Playground equipment, 
two sand volleyball courts, two 


parking. Family Aquatic Center within 
walking distance.


STONERIDGE 
ESTATES
Location:
Shelter Size: Restrooms: 


Capacity: 
Electricity: 6 


Water: Drinking 
Grills: 


Amenities: Playground equipment, 


natural areas, patio and parking lot.


WETMORE EAST
Location:
Shelter Size:
Restrooms:
Capacity:
Electricity: Water: 


Grills:
Amenities: Playground equipment, 


WETMORE WEST
Location:
Shelter Size:
Restrooms: Available at the 
Wetmore Park East shelter 


Capacity:
Electricity:
Water: Available at the Wetmore 


Grills: 


Amenities: Playground equipment, 


WYNDHAM HILLS
Location:


Shelter Size: 50’ 
Restrooms: Attached 


Capacity: 80 
Electricity: 4 outlets 


Water: Drinking fountain 
Grills: 1 large 


Amenities: 
Playground equipment, walking 


softball backstop, parking nearby.


For more shelter 
reservation information 


or to check shelter 
availability, please call 
608-837-3449. Shelter 
reservations cannot be 
made over the phone.







Summer Fun Guide 2016 51


RESERVE A SHELTER HOUSE


RESERVE YOUR PARK SHELTER ONE YEAR IN ADVANCE
The City of Sun Prairie offers various facilities in the park system that can be reserved for use by individuals 
and groups. 
on any day of the week from mid-May to the end of September.


Main Street. Payment must be made at the time the reservation is made. See below for shelter fees.


Please note: No shelter reservations can be made over the phone. Resident fees apply to those who live within the City of Sun Prairie and the Sun Prairie 
School District. Shelter reservations for 2016 will be accepted for the dates Saturday, 5/14/15, through Sunday, 9/25/16. Starting Saturday, 10/1/16, our 


2017 shelter reservations will be accepted for the dates Saturday, 5/13/16–Sunday, 10/1/17.


Shelter House Regulations
The following regulations should be reviewed prior to use and must be followed by the group who is issued the permit.


SHELTER HOUSE RESERVATIONS ARE GRANTED WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT:


THE FOLLOWING PARK ORDINANCES MUST BE FOLLOWED AT ALL TIMES:


Other park facilities will be open to the public with the exception of a 


shrubs, park buildings and facilities.


It is the 
party’s responsibility to supply handsoap for the restrooms.
Beer is allowed in the parks only on a non-sale basis and cannot be in glass 
containers.


business day).


placed in the trash receptacles while all cans should be placed in the 
recycling receptacles. Grills should be scraped down after use with a 
scraper provided by your party.


or asphalt walkways. Vehicles are not allowed to park adjacent to the shelter 
houses.


Administrator approval.


must be made in writing to the Sun Prairie Police Department in advance.


prior to the reservation and Department approval. It is the party’s 


however, restroom facilities close at 9:00 p.m.


ballon remnants.)


of the parks.


Shelter House Fees
The following fees apply to Sheehan Park, Wetmore Park, Carriage 


Community Park, and Stoneridge Estates Community Park.


SUN PRAIRIE RESIDENT FEES
Monday–Friday (9:00 a.m.–9:00 p.m.): $40 
Saturday–Sunday (9:00 a.m.–9:00 p.m.): $60


NON-RESIDENT FEES
Monday–Friday (9:00 a.m.–9:00 p.m.): $80 
Saturday–Sunday (9:00 a.m.–9:00 p.m.): $120


Gazebo Fees
 


SUN PRAIRIE RESIDENT FEES
Monday–Friday (9:00 a.m.–9:00 p.m.): $25 
Saturday–Sunday (9:00 a.m.–9:00 p.m.): $40


NON-RESIDENT FEES
Monday–Friday (9:00 a.m.–9:00 p.m.): $50 
Saturday–Sunday (9:00 a.m.–9:00 p.m.): $80


REFUND POLICY:
Requests must be made during business hours of 8:00 am–4:30 pm, Monday–Friday. The cancellation request must be received at least ten (10) 
business days prior to the reservation date. The participant may choose between a 50% refund issued by city check OR a 100% program credit. The 
program credit may be used towards future reservations or programs within the Recreation Department (except discount tickets). Reservations 
made within ten days of the reservation date, are not subject to a cancellation refund or credit.







Phone: 608-850-5992 
Fax: 608-850-5994 
E-mail: lhadfield@waunakee.com 
www.waunakee.com/parks 


333 South Madison Street 
Waunakee, WI 53597 


608-850-5992 


Park Shelter 
Reservation Information 


To make a shelter reservation, contact the 


Welcome Desk staff at the Village Center by 


phone at (608) 850-5992, or by email:        


lhadfield@waunakee.com  


Fees vary depending on the shelter reserved, 


weekend or weekday, and your residency.   


Cancellations made 30 days prior to your event 


will incur an administrative  fee of 25%.  No 


refunds will be made for cancellations within 


30 days of the event.  


To Reserve Your Shelter Village of  Waunakee 


Waunakee Village Center 
Village of Waunakee 


Centennial Park New ShelterCentennial Park New ShelterCentennial Park New ShelterCentennial Park New Shelter    


The new shelter at Centennial Park features electricity, indoor 


restrooms, indoor gathering space, 12 outside picnic tables, off-


street parking, and is handicap accessible. 


Village Park ShelterVillage Park ShelterVillage Park ShelterVillage Park Shelter    


The Village Park Shelter has electricity, handicap accessible 


restrooms, drinking fountain, off-street parking, and 14 outside 


picnic tables.  Playground equipment, basketball court and a 


ball diamond are nearby. 


Permission is required for certain activities at shelters including: 


• Temporary structures (tents, inflatable play areas) 


• Amplified music 
 


Reservable Shelters 


Centennial Park—North Shelter - 901 S. Holiday Drive 


Hanover Park Shelter - 1204 Hanover Trail 


Kilkenny Farms Park Shelter* - 1021 Water Wheel Drive 


Peaceful Valley Park Shelter* - 2110 Peaceful Valley Pkwy. 


Ripp Park Shelter—North - 213 Dorn Drive 


Ripp Park Shelter—South - 213 Dorn Drive  


Savannah Park Shelter - 1202 Arboretum Drive 


Tierney Park Shelter* - 1413 Tierney Drive 


Village Park—Gazebo - 301 S. Division Street 


Village Park—Shelter - 500 E. Main Street 


Westbridge Park Shelter* - 1040 Kopp Road 


Fees 


Resident — $85.00 plus tax 


Non-Resident — $125.00 plus tax 


*Concession area available for additional $50.00 plus tax 







Kilkenny Farms Park ShelterKilkenny Farms Park ShelterKilkenny Farms Park ShelterKilkenny Farms Park Shelter    


The Kilkenny Farms Park Shelter features 14 picnic 


tables, electricity, off street parking, handicap accessi-


ble restrooms, and a rentable concession area for an 


additional cost.  Playground equipment, basketball, 


tennis, and sand volleyball courts are nearby.  


Ripp Park North ShelterRipp Park North ShelterRipp Park North ShelterRipp Park North Shelter    


The Ripp Park North Shelter features 9 outside picnic tables, restrooms, 


off-street parking, and is handicap accessible.  Playground equipment, 


baseball fields, soccer fields, and tennis courts are nearby. 


Savannah Park ShelterSavannah Park ShelterSavannah Park ShelterSavannah Park Shelter    


Tierney Park ShelterTierney Park ShelterTierney Park ShelterTierney Park Shelter    


Hanover Park ShelterHanover Park ShelterHanover Park ShelterHanover Park Shelter    Village Park GazeboVillage Park GazeboVillage Park GazeboVillage Park Gazebo    


The Village Park Gazebo has handicap accessible restrooms 


nearby, 9 picnic tables, and on-street parking.  The Village Park 


Gazebo is a short walk away from the Village Park shelter and 


the Village Center. 


The Tierney Park Shelter features indoor restrooms, 8 picnic 


tables, off-street parking, and electricity.  The concession area 


is available for rental at an additional cost. 


The Savannah Park Shelter features electricity, drinking fountain, 8 picnic 


tables, portable restrooms, and on-street parking.  Playground equipment, 


basketball courts and tennis courts are nearby.   


The Hanover Park Shelter features, electricity, handi-


cap accessibility, drinking fountain, portable restrooms, 


limited off-street parking, and 11 picnic tables.   


Ripp Park South ShelterRipp Park South ShelterRipp Park South ShelterRipp Park South Shelter    


The Ripp Park South Shelter features 6 outside picnic tables, inside restrooms, 


off street parking, electricity and is handicap accessible.  Playground equip-


ment, soccer fields and tennis courts are nearby. 


Westbridge Park ShelterWestbridge Park ShelterWestbridge Park ShelterWestbridge Park Shelter    Peaceful Valley Park ShelterPeaceful Valley Park ShelterPeaceful Valley Park ShelterPeaceful Valley Park Shelter    


The Peaceful Valley Park Shelter features 8  picnic 


tables, handicap accessible restrooms, on-street park-


ing, electricity, and a rentable concession area.  


The Westbridge Park Shelter features 8 picnic tables, electricity, 


on street parking, handicap accessible restrooms, and a renta-


ble concession area for an additional cost. 





		PARK RESERVATION POLICY 2014 Updated.pdf

		Shelter price comparison.pdf

		Stoughton Park Shelters.pdf

		Sun Prairie Park Shelters.pdf

		Waunakee Park Shelters.pdf






 


 


 


 


Proposal for Planning Services 
Yahara River Whitewater Recreation Improvements  


Stoughton, WI 


November 10, 2017 


 


 
 


 


Submitted By:  


Recreation Engineering & Planning (REP) 


485 Arapahoe, Boulder, CO, 80302 


(303)-545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


 


 



http://www.repwhitewaterparks.com/





Dan Glynn, CPRP 


Recreation Supervisor 
City of Stoughton 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


 
Dear Dan, 


 


Recreation Engineering and Planning (REP) is pleased to submit the following proposal and is 
excited to have the opportunity to work with The City of Stoughton on the whitewater recreation 


improvements project in the Yahara River. REP has extensive experience planning whitewater 


parks and navigating permitting challenges on similar rivers. 
 


The project site, with its gradient, location, and flow conditions, offers excellent opportunities for 


recreational enhancements. Creating new ways for the community to engage with the river will 


improve awareness of the multi-functionality and ecological health of the river.  
 


REP is well positioned and uniquely qualified for this project, as we have designed and 


constructed most of the whitewater river projects in the country. Many of our projects are on 
rivers similar in size to the Yahara and exhibit similar circumstances. We know the details of 


designing these projects and we are experts at permit acquisition and working with local agencies. 


 
Our parks are proven to be successful economically and in enhancing communities for local 


citizens.  In addition to our extensive experience, we embrace cutting edge design approach, such 


as river surfing specific design and a focus on community interaction. We view these projects as 


more than whitewater parks; they connect to the community and to existing park uses, and should 
be for everyone. In over 100 projects we have been involved in, we have faced complicated 


questions of engineering, environmental issues, regulatory hurdles, political situations, and 


funding realities. We will work closely with the City and resource agencies to meet the challenges 
inherent in an effort of this scope.  


 


We are uniquely qualified for this project not only for our experience but also for a familiarity of 


the area. REP’s President Gary Lacy attended graduate school nearby in Madison, and paddled on 
this river many times.  


 


Please explore the attached document containing our company’s profile and some past projects or 
visit our company’s website (below). We look forward to hearing from you.  


 


 


 


 
Gary Lacy P.E. President 


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave.  


Boulder, CO 80302 
303-808-4522 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


 



http://www.repwhitewaterparks.com/





 
  


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave 


Boulder | CO | 80302 


(303) 545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


2 


Proposal 


 


The following proposal is for conceptual planning services for recreational improvements 


on the Yahara River in Stoughton, WI. This proposal is being sent to Dan Glynn of the 


City of Stoughton as requested.  


 


Gary Lacy of REP was on site on November 1st, 2017 to conduct a site visit, as well as 


present examples of similar projects to the City and public.  


 


 The project site can be observed in the figures below. 


 


 
Figure 1: Map of Stoughton with the project site outlined in red. 







 
  


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave 


Boulder | CO | 80302 


(303) 545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


3 


 
Figure 2: Photo of the Stoughton Millpond Dam at the project site. 


 
Figure 3: Photo of the South 4th Street Bridge downstream of the dam at the project site. 







 
  


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave 


Boulder | CO | 80302 


(303) 545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


4 


Work Item Task Cost 


1 
Kick off meeting with appropriate City staff. This also includes a site visit 
and review of site opportunities and constraints.  


Completed 


2 
Obtain appropriate topographic and bathometric mapping, ownership, 
utility and flow data and create appropriate base mapping for the project. 


$1,300.00 


3 


Conceptual Design: REP will prepare a conceptual plan report that 
describes potential whitewater, bank, access, and navigation 
improvements along the Yahara River in Stoughton. The Conceptual 
Plan will include: 
•conceptual renderings of proposed whitewater improvements 
downstream of the South 4th Street Bridge.  
•a narrative report that analyzes the suitability of various sites for 
whitewater improvements (alternatives analysis) including a dam bypass 
alternative and a dam out alternative, describes the improvements at the 
preferred location and recommends next steps.  
 


$17,400.00 


4 
Detail of permitting requirements, timeline for permitting process, from 
applicable local, state, and federal regulatory agencies (Especially U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers and Wisconsin State DNR). 


Included in Item 
3 cost 


5 
Cost estimates for design and construction of the above elements. Included in Item 


3 cost 


6 
On Site Presentation: REP will travel to Stoughton to present the 
conceptual plan to the City of Stoughton and key stakeholders. $3,200.00  


  


Sub-Total: $21,900.00 


  


Estimate Travel Expenses: Only direct expenses will be billed. $1,200.00  


  


Total: $23,100.00 


Notes: 2) assumes the City of Stoughton will supply aerial photography and base mapping for concept 
plan. Estimate does not include cost of acquiring base mapping if suitable base mapping is not supplied. 
6) Assumes one full day in Stoughton.  


 


 







 
  


Recreation Engineering and Planning 


485 Arapahoe Ave 


Boulder | CO | 80302 


(303) 545-5883 


www.repwhitewaterparks.com 


5 


Payment 


 


Invoices will be sent every 30 days for work completed plus expenses.  Payment is due 


within 30 days.    


 


If the above proposal is acceptable to you, please print 2 copies, sign both copies and 


return to REP. 


 


 


 


 


Submitted by:                11/10/17   


   Gary Lacy          Date 


   REP Headquarters 


   485 Arapahoe Ave 


   Boulder, CO 80302 


   (303) 545-5883 


   gary@boaterparks.com 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Approved by:    ______________________            ___________________   


   [Please Print Name, Title,         Date 


 Address, and 


 Telephone Number] 


 





